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From: Golden, la n J <la n.Golden @ brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8,2O2I6:09 PM

To: Pruett, Mad ison < Mad ison. Pruett@a hca.myflorida.com >

Cc: 'Stephen Lord'<slord@circlesofcare.org>; 'John Owens'<JOwens@fhs-llc.com>
Subject: Re: SFY 2t-22LlP LOA

Madison,

Thanks for forwarding this. I actually just sent an email today to Lesley in our Department to inquire about these

Unfortunately, our Commission has one regular meeting in September (the 15th) and the deadline to get something on
that agenda has passed. The earliest I can get something before our Board is October 7 ,2021' Will that be sufficient?

Thanks,
lan

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Pruett, Madison <Mad ison.Pruett@ahca.mvflorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8,2027 6:01:50 PM

To: Golden, lan J <lan.Golden@brevardfl.gov>
Cc: 'Stephen Lord'<slord@circlesofcare.orR>; 'John Owens'<JOwens@fhs-llc.com>
Subject: SFY 21.-22 LIP LOA
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IEXTERNAI EMA!tl Do NoT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good ofternoon,

Pleose see the ottoched LOA ond Questionnoire for the SFY 2O2l-22 Low lncome Pool progrom. The
LOA is due bock to the Agency no loter thon October l, 2020.

Thonks,

Madison Pruett - MEDICAL/HEALTH CARE PROG ANALYST
x
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